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MEMO
Date: November 18, 2024
To: County Judge and Commissioners
From: Clarence Daugherty, P.E., Director of Engineering
Subject: Authorization to advertise for bids to construct Park Boulevard Extension

from Parker Rd. (FM 2514) to Spring Creek (location map attached)

The Engineering Department requests Commissioners’ Court authorization to advertise
for bids to construct the Park Boulevard Extension Project from Parker Rd. (FM 2514) to
Spring Creek (approximately 2.7 miles).

Our engineer estimates that construction will take 30 months to complete at an
approximate cost of $44,200,000.

If approved, we anticipate a contract will be awarded February of 2025, construction will
begin May of 2025, with an estimated completion late Fall of 2027.

Funds for construction are available for this project.
Recommended Action: It is requested that the Commissioners Court authorize the

advertisement for bids to construct the Park Boulevard Extension Project from Parker
Rd. (FM 2514) to Spring Creek.



